

# Jin Kwon KIM

Partner · Advisor

TEL +82-2-6200-1812 FAX +82-2-6200-0820 E-MAIL jkkim@jipyong.com

Mr. Jin Kwon Kim serves as the head of the Public Policy Solutions Center at JIPYONG. Based on his extensive experience in legislation, administration, and policy planning, Mr. Kim has successfully conducted various tasks related to the National Assembly, including the enactment and amendment of laws, the enactment and amendment of enforcement decrees and regulations, responding to national investigations, audits and hearings.

During a period when corporate recruitment was impossible due to political circumstances, Mr. Kim was directly hired by Mr. Woo Jung Kim, the former Chairman of Daewoo Group at the time when companies' open recruitment was not available to those who were involved in political affairs in Korea. At the Romania office of Daewoo Motor, he worked as a factory manager and sales manager in charge of manufacture and sales processes.

After returning from Romania, Mr. Kim served as a legislative assistant at the National Assembly for 10 years, supporting legislative activities of the Chairman of Legislation, Judiciary Committee and the Legislation and Judiciary Committee and the Knowledge and Economy Committee.

Also, as an elected chairman of legislative assistance of the Grand National Party, he represented the rights and interests of the legislative assistances in the National Assembly.

Thereafter, he studied law at Chonnam National University Law School until 2013.

At Jipyong, he is advising clients in the area of legislation and public corporation based on his extended experience, know-hows and legal knowledge accumulated over the years.

#### **Education**

| 2013 | Chonnam National University, Graduate School of Law (J.D., <i>cum laude</i> ) |
|------|---|
| 2008 | Korean National Open University (LL.B.)                                       |
| 1992 | Seoul National University (B.A. in Business Administration)                   |

# Experience

| 2013-Present | JIPYONG LLC   |
|--------------|---|
| 2016-Present | Legal Advisor, Donghae City   |
| 2015-Present | Personnel member, Korea Democracy Foundation  |
| 2015-Present | Legal Advisor, Korea Expressway Corporation   |
| 2014-Present | Judge, Money Today 'The 300' Best Law Award   |
| 2014-Present | Consulting lawyer, Euro Parts Co., Ltd.   |
| 2014-Present | Consulting lawyer, Midan City Development Company Co., Ltd.                                   |
| 2014-Present | Consulting lawyer, Korea Institute of Energy Technology Evaluation and Planning               |
| 2014-Present | Legal Advisor, Seoul YMCA   |
| 2013-Present | Senior Researcher, The Legislative Policy Study Group   |
| 2010-Present | Vice Chairperson, The Legislative Policy Study Group  |
| 2024-Present | Legal Advisor, Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport                                 |
| 2022-2024    | Advisor, Regulatory Reform Committee, Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport          |
| 2022         | Advisor, Presidential Transition Planning Committee   |
| 2016-2019    | Audit Advisor, Korea Racing Authority   |
| 2015-2019    | Member, Green Seoul Citizen Committee   |
| 2015-2018    | Auditor, Korea Youth Counseling & Welfare Institute   |
| 2014-2016    | Legal Advisor, Korail Networks  |
| 2013-2015    | Legal Advisor, National Association of Basketball For All                                     |
| 2003-2004    | Chairman of Chief of Staff to Assemblyman of Grand National Party                             |
| 2005-2006    | Chief of Staff to Chairman of Legislation and Judiciary Committee                             |
| 2000-2010    | Legislative Policy Advisor, National Assembly (Legislation and Judiciary Committee, Knowledge |
|              | Economy Committee)  |
| 1996-2000    | General Manager, Regional Manager of Daewoo Romania Automobile                                |

### **Honors and Recognitions**

Korea

2023 Best Lawyer in Legislative Consulting, Hankyung Business

### **Bar Admissions & Qualifications**

## Languages

Korean / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.